
CASE NO. 805-AM-15, 806-S-15, 807-V-15
SUPPLEMENTAL MEMORANDUM #1
OCTOBER 15, 2015

Petitioners: Michael Wishall, 547 CR 900 E, Tolono, IL, Jason Wishall, 482 CR 900 East, 
  Tolono, IL, and Brian Wishall, 3514 Village Drive, Anderson, IN, d.b.a. Wishall  
  Transport, Wishall Farms & Transportation, Inc., and Wishall Farms, Inc.

Case 805-AM-15 
Request:   Amend the Zoning Map to change the zoning district designation from the AG-1  
  Agriculture Zoning District to the AG-2 Agriculture Zoning District in order to 
  authorize the use of an existing unauthorized Truck Terminal as a proposed  
  Special Use in related Zoning Case 806-S-15 and subject to the requested 
  variance in related Zoning Case 807-V-15. 
 
Case 806-S-15 
Request:   Part A: Authorize the use of an existing unauthorized Truck Terminal as a 
   Special  Use on land that is proposed to be rezoned to the AG-2  
   Agriculture Zoning District from the current AG-1 Agriculture 
   Zoning District in related zoning Case 805-AM-15 and subject to 
   the requested variance in related zoning case 807-V-15, on the  
   subject property below.
      
  Part B: Authorize the following waiver to the standard conditions of the  
   “Truck Terminal” special use as per Section 6.1.3 of the Zoning 
   Ordinance: A separation distance of 30 feet in lieu of the required 
   200 feet between any Truck Terminal and any adjacent residential 
    district or residential use.
 
Case 807-V-15 
Request:   Authorize the following variance on land proposed to be rezoned to the AG-2  
  Agriculture Zoning District in related Case 805-AM-15 in order to authorize  
  the use of an existing unauthorized Truck Terminal as a proposed Special Use 
  in related Zoning Case 806-S-15: 

  Part A.  A variance from Section 5.3 of the Zoning Ordinance for a lot size of 
   5.68 acres in lieu of the maximum area of 3 acres for lots with soils that  
   are best prime farmland.

  Part B. A variance from the Champaign County Stormwater Management and  
   Erosion Control Ordinance which requires a Stormwater Drainage Plan 
   and review for lots of 2 to 6.25 acres that have greater than one acre of  
   impervious surface area.

Location: A tract in Pesotum Township in the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter 
  of Section 10 of Township 17 N, Range 8 E of the Third Principal Meridian and 
  commonly known as Wishall Transport, Wishall Farms & Transportation, Inc.,  
  and Wishall Farms, Inc. located at 482 and 486 CR 900 East, Tolono. 

Site Area: A 5 acre parcel plus approximately 0.68 acres of the adjacent parcel

Time Schedule for Development:  Already in use   

Prepared by: Susan Chavarria, Senior Planner  

   John Hall, Zoning Administrator
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Cases 805-AM-15, 806-S-15, 807-V-15 2
Wishall
OCTOBER 7, 2015

STATUS

On October 15, 2015, the Zoning Department received the Natural Resources Report prepared by the 
Champaign County Soil and Water Conservation District as well as two emails from neighbors. 

NATURAL RESOURCES REPORT

The Natural Resources Report identifies a general concern for susceptibility to erosion both during and after 
construction for the subject property. While the Petitioners do not intend to construct additional buildings, 
they have most recently constructed the Farm Storage Building just east of the 5 acre subject property on land 
that also belongs to the Petitioners. They also constructed what is currently the Tool Shop that was originally 
for agricultural use. No Stormwater Management Plan has been completed that takes these two buildings into 
account.  

The report also recommends a complete erosion and sedimentation control plan be developed and 
implemented prior to and during major construction activity.

NEIGHBOR COMMENTS

Neighbors at 481 and 483 CR 900 East, directly west of the subject property, submitted comments via email 
on October 15, 2015. They both state that they have no problem with the Wishall Trucking business being 
operated out of its current location, but they do have concerns about safety and maintenance of CR 900 East 
due to the heavy truck traffic from the Wishall business.  

It should be noted that both of these neighbors signed the petition distributed by the Wishalls, in which they 
“indicate that they welcome our company to stay in the current location.” 

ATTACHMENTS 

A Attachment L to the Preliminary Memorandum dated October 7, 2015: Natural Resources Report 
 from Champaign County Soil and Water Conservation District, received October 15, 2015 

B Email from James and Marilyn Chancellor, received October 15, 2015 

C Email from Doug Bartlett, Jr. and Lori Bartlett, received October 15, 2015






































